

Guru Nanak College (Autonomous)

(Affiliated to University of Madras & Re-Accredited At "A" Grade by NAAC) No. 161, Guru Nanak Salai, Velachery, Chennai - 600042, Tamil Nadu Website: www.gurunanakcollege.edu.in

5.1.3 Capacity Development and Skill Enhancement Activities for Improving Student's Capability

Supporting Documents

REPORTS

|| 2020-21 ||



CONTENTS

S. No.	Name of the Capacity Development and Skill enhancement activities for student's capability	Page No.	
	1. SOFTSKILLS		
1.1	Effective Time Management	4	
1.2	Personality Development and Interview Skills	5	
1.3	Entrepreneurial Competencies	7	
1.4	Capacity Building in Communication Skills and Life Skills - E workshop	9	
1.5	Job Interview Skills and Development	12	
	2. LANGUAGE AND COMMUNICATION SKIL	LS	
2.1	Malaysia - Tamil Nadu an antique interrelation of Language and Culture	14	
2.2	Literature in Journalism	16	
2.3	English – Stay Unfazed: An Amazing Experienced	18	
2.4	Elements of screenplay writing	19	
2.5	Refurbish Your English Language and Communication	21	
2.6	BOB Hindi Tech Mela	23	
2.7	Basic Hindi Communication	25	
2.8	Tharkala Ulaga Ilakiyathin Kalangalum Kavanangalum	27	
2.9	SALL- Scrabble Assisted Language Learning- A Technique to Polish your English	29	
2.10	Bhakti Literature	32	
2.11	Kavya Madhuri:2020 - National level poetry competition	34	
2.12	Content Writing for advertisement	36	
	3. LIFE SKILLS		
3.1	Adaptational Insights from The Physiology and Genomics of Bacteria Thriving in the Alphine Region of Sikkim, Himalaya	37	
3.2	Customer Management-Strategy for Sustained Success	38	
3.3	Acupressure- A Key for a Healthy Life	39	
3.4	Life Skills and Social Entrepreneurship	41	

3.5	Gender Equity towards Economic Prosperity of Women	43
3.6	Let's Chase Corona with Chaste English: Part 2 Health is Wealth- online E-Quiz	45
3.7	Constitution and democratic values	46
3.8	Life Skills for Success	47
3.9	Strong leadership and team work for social work	49
	4. AWARENESS OF TRENDS IN TECHNOLO	DGY
4.1	Art Infinity	51
4.2	Mobile Computing Technology-Android	53
4.3	Practical Approach to GST	54
4.4	ERP Overview	57
4.5	Big Data Challenges & Opportunities	59
4.6	SQL TOOLS	61
4.7	Safe Agile Methodology with 4DX and Behavior Driven Development	63
4.8	Set-up and Maintenance of Laboratory Equipment	66
4.9	Real Time Trading in Stock Market	68
4.10	Plasma for Material Processing and Green Environment	70
4.11	Future of Data Science and Cloud Computing	73
4.12	ML-An Introduction to Supervised Learning	75

1. SOFT SKILLS

1.1 EFFECTIVE TIME MANAGEMENT

Event Title	Effective Time Management
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Management – Master of Business Administration
Date	13-05-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	98

Report

Department of MBA in collaboration with Madras Management Association as one of the Academic Partner conducted a webinar on the title 'Effective Time Management' on 13^a May 2020 where students from the host institution and the other academic partner institutions joined live to listen to Dr. Manu K Vora, Chairman & President, Business Excellence Inc., USA. Dr.Manu K Vora addressed the students on live on the title 'Effective Time Management' which was an active presentation which captivated the audience and made them realise the importance of time management and the speaker highlighted the internal and external time wasters that the youngsters face today. He made the audience understand the need for prioritising the work, how to manage time effectively through a video, scheduling, meetings, procrastination, etc. The speaker listed the time management aspects correlating with the English alphabets and made the audience understand the value of time through another video followed by an effective question and answer session.



Event Title	Personality Development and Interview Skills
Category	Orientation programme
School & Department	Sciences - Biotechnology
Date	02-07-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	133

1.2. PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT AND INTERVIEW SKILLS

Report

The speaker of this webinar was Mrs.M.L.Mayalekshmi, Assistant Professor and Head -Department of Marketing Management ,Guru Nanak College and Convener was Dr. Bharathi Ravikrishnan introduced the theme of the webinar. Resource person spoke about the life skills which students must inculcate. The postures ones must develop which can generate positive impact during interview. She also spoke about the general attitudes, attributes one must develop along with education to travel in a right path in their career. She also emphasised upon the dress codes for both boys and girls. She also highlighted the fact of long-time retention in their job, show exhibit their commitment towards their job. The webinar was followed with discussion session. The vote of thanks was delivered by Mr. A. Amala Lourthraj, Assistant Professor, Department of Biotechnology. The webinar was attended by 133 participants.



Certificate



6

Event Title	Entrepreneurial Competencies
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Management – Master of Business Administration
Date	06-07-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	250

1.3 ENTREPRENEURIAL COMPETENCIES

Report

The Department of MBA conducted a webinar on 'Entrepreneurial Competencies' as part of the webinar series on Transfiguration in Management and Commerce organised by School of Management and the School of Commerce of Guru Nanak College from 6th July 2020 to 16th July 2020. The resource person was Dr. M.K. Shakila, Dean-School of Management, Guru Nanak College (Autonomous), Velachery, Chennai. She explained the concept of Entrepreneurship by quoting examples of personalities across the world like bill gates, steve jobs, Anil Ambani, Mukesh Ambani, K. Iran Mazumdar, Ratan Tata, Kiran Bedi, CK Ranganathan etc., by identifying their unique qualities that shows them as true Entrepreneurs. It was an interactive session where students and faculty members enthusiastically answered all the questions of the resource person and made the session very lively. She also quoted example of personalities like Abdul Kalam who is known for his humility which is very important for entrepreneurs.





1.4 CAPACITY BUILDING IN COMMUNICATION SKILLS AND LIFE SKILLS - E WORKSHOP

Event Title	"Capacity Building in G	Communication Skills and Life Skills"
Category	E-Workshop	
School & Department	Languages – English (Shift I)	
Date	From: 06-08-2020	To :08-08-2020
No. of Resource Person	3	·
No. of Participants	388	

Report

The Department of English (Shift I) under the auspices of School of Languages organized a Three-Day E-Workshop for students on "Capacity Building in Communication Skills and Life Skills" from 06.08.2020 to 08.08.2020. The First Day E-Workshop was on 06.08.2020 on the topic "Error-Free Communication". Mr. B. Kumaran, Associate Professor and Head, Department of English (Shift I) welcomed the participants. Dr. Swati Paliwal, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Hindi and Dean, School of Languages congratulated and felicitated the organizers. Dr. M. Aneez, Assistant Professor, Department of English (Shift I) introduced the Resource Person.

The Resource Person enlightened the participants with her clear explanation of the errors that are committed and the ways to overcome such errors through her power point presentation. The participants took active participation by interacting with the Resource Person. 128 participants were present in the E-Workshop.

The Second Day E-Workshop was on 07.08.2020 on the topic "Enhancing Emotional Intelligence: A Key to Students' Success." The Resource Person of the E-Workshop was Mr. R. Arun, Assistant Professor, Department of English (Shift II), Guru Nanak College (Autonomous), Guru Nanak Salai, Velachery, Chennai – 600 042. The Resource Person through his power point presentation explained the ways to enhance our emotional intelligence which would help the students to get success in their life. The participants took active participation by interacting with the Resource Person. 128 participants were benefited by attending this E-Workshop.

The Third Day E-Workshop was on 08.08.2020 on the topic "Seven Skills of Ultra Legends." The Resource Person of the E-Workshop was Mr. Vimal Thiyagarajan, Soft Skills Trainer, Be Positive Training Academy, Anna Nagar, Chennai. Dr. L.R.S. Kalanithi, Associate Professor of English, Vice Principal (SA) and Research Supervisor (Shift I) welcomed the participants. Mrs. R. Radhika, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of English (Shift II) introduced the Resource Person. The Resource Person through his power point presentation explained the ways through which we can improve our Life Skills. His E-Workshop helped the participants to get positive

energy. The participants took active participation by interacting with the Resource Person. 110 participants were benefited by attending this E-Workshop.

The Concluding Remarks of the Three-Day E-Workshop was given by Mr. B. Kumaran, Associate Professor and Head, Department of English (Shift I). Mr. S. Vignesh, II Year B.Sc., Advanced Zoology and Biotechnology proposed the vote of thanks.



Certificate





1.5 JOB INTERVIEW SKILLS AND DEVELOPMENT

Event Title	Job Interview Skills and Development
Category	Students
School & Department	Management – B.Com. Bank Management
Date	18-11-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	25

Report

The Department of B.Com. Bank Management, Guru Nanak college, Chennai organises done day workshop by Mr. Ramakrishnan, Ex-banker and social worker on "Job Interview Skills and Development" from 19th November 2020 for the students of B.Com. Bank Management of Guru Nanak College. The resource person briefed about the professionalism expected in an interview, stressing the need for presentation, punctuality and preparation. He detailed the Do's and Dont's for an interview with real life instances and self-experience which was well received by the students. Strengths and weaknesses to be kept in mind during the preparation of interview was explained clearly which applies even after job placement. The structure of the resume was discussed at length and the contents of the resume was brought out through a power point presentation. The sessions were interactive and beneficial for the students which was evident from the active question answer session and a mock interview session with all the participants.





2. LANGUAGE AND COMMUNICATION SKILLS

2.1 MALAYSIA - TAMIL NADU AN ANTIQUE INTERRELATION OF LANGUAGE AND CULTURE

Event Title	Malaysia - Tamil Nadu: An antique interrelation of Language and Culture
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Languages - Tamil
Date	23-06-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	530

Report

The Department of Tamil Shift II organized an international seminar through online on 'Malaysia-Tamil Nadu' An antique interrelation of Language and culture on 23rd June 2020 through online platform for UG, PG students Teachers and Public. The International Seminar was Conducted on 23-06-2020 on behalf of **Tamil (shift II)** Guru Nanak College. 560 Participants attended the seminar. They utilized the Lockdown period in useful manner. This programme was conducted in such a manner that it would help the student's teachers and public to understand the interrelation of Language and culture among Malaysia and Tamil Nadu.



Certificate





international seminar

233 views · 4 hours ago



SUBSCRIBE



stalinwilliams gnc 25 subscribers

2.2 LITERATURE IN JOURNALISM

Event Title	Literature in Journalism
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Humanities – B.A. English
Date	24-06-2020
No. of students Participated	117

Report

The Department of English organized a one-day webinar on "Literature in Journalism" from 24-06-2020. The Department of B.A. English had organized and conducted a webinar on "Literature in Journalism" Meeting" presented by the alum-na of Guru Nanak College Chennai – Miss N.C. Nivedita at 10.30 a.m. The participants were from schools and colleges throughout India. She spoke about the future prospects after graduation in B.A. English. This was an eye-opener for the others to choose their course of study after school final and to bring out their presentation skills



Certificate

		Contraction David	
End of	GURU NANAK COLLE (Re-accredited at 'A Guru Nanak Salai, Velac	'Grade by NAAC)	
	WEBINAR ON "LITER.	ATURE IN JOURNALISM"	
-22	CERTIFICATE (DF APPRECIATION	
	{{Ful	Name}}	
A CONTRACT		Webinar held on 24.06.2020 organized by College (Autonomous), Guru Nanak Salai,	5
-le	Velachery, Chennai - 600 042.	Barriero (Francisco Monte), Curta Francisco (Francisco Monte)	
SE	al	Munan 2	3
12	Dr: M. G.Ragunathan	Mr. Manjit SinghNayar	3
	Principal	General Secretary & Correspondent	3
- En		CARARA CAR	

2.3 ENGLISH - STAY UNFAZED: AN AMAZING EXPERIENCED

Event Title	"English – Stay Unfazed: An Amazing Experienced"
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Humanities – B.A. English
Date	06-07-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	377

Report

The Department of B.A. English had organized and conducted a webinar on "English – Stay Unfazed: An Amazing Experienced" Meeting" presented by the alum-nus of Guru Nanak College, Chennai – Mr. Akash Gopinath at 10.30 a.m. The participants were from schools and colleges throughout India. He shared his views about how he had only known a little about literature, but has meant a lot to him, had enjoyed it throughout his learning, during the course of his study. Thus, he has revived the thought of Joseph Heller – "He knew everything about literature except how to enjoy it". He concluded that reading books on literature has been a therapy, a remedy, an ultimate concept.

Certificate



2.4 ELEMENTS OF SCREENPLAY WRITING

Event Title	Elements of screenplay writing
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Sciences – Visual Communication
Date	15-07-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	90

Report

To enhance the knowledge and necessity of good screenplay writing skills among students for Short Films, Television production and Feature Films. Department of Visual Communication organized the webinar based on the topic Elements of Screenplay on the following date 15-07-2020. Number of responses over 90 members participated and 2 best photographs relating the theme and technical aspects was selected.





2.5 REFURBISH YOUR ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND COMMUNICATION

Event Title	Refurbish Your English Language and Communication
Category	Online Workshop
School & Department	Languages – Internal Program English
Date	22-07-2020
No. of Resource Person	3
No. of Participants	540

Report

The Department of English organized a Three-Day E-Workshop for Students on the topic "Refurbish your English Language & Communication". Day 1 Topic was "Phonetics – 'sounds' interesting. The resource person was Dr. A. Indra Balini, Asst. Prof. Department of English Shift II, Day 2 topic was "English for competitive Exams" and the resource person was Mr. T. Jeyas, Asst. Prof. Department of English Shift II, Day 3 Topic was "Tenses for the tension Free communication" and the resource person was Mr. B. Kumaran, Associate Professor and Head, Department of English Shift I. More than 540 students actively participated in the e – workshop. The workshop received good appreciation from our respected Principal Dr. M.G. Ragunathan, our Vice Principal (Students Affairs) Dr. L.R.S. Kalanithi and Dean, School of Languages Dr. Swati Paliwal. The three day workshop was hosted by Head Ms.R. Radhika, and Asst. Profs. Dr. S. Deepa and Mr. R. Arun. English Language communication is the need of the hour for the students to face the competitive world. In that context the Department of English shift II, of Guru Nanak College (Autonomous), Chennai, organised a Three Day E -Workshop for Students on the topic "Refurbish your English Language & Communication".





2.6 BOB HINDI TECH MELA

Event Title	BOB Hindi Tech Mela
Category	National Webinar
School & Department	Languages - Hindi
Date	24-07-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	220

Report

Department of Hindi, Guru Nanak College in collaboration with Rajbhasha Vibhag, Bank of Baroda, Chennai Region conducted a national webinar. It was organized under the banner of Bob GNC **Tech Mela.** Department of Hindi, Guru Nanak College in collaboration with Rajbhasha Vibhag, Bank of Baroda, Chennai Region conducted a national webinar on 24-07-2020. It was organized under the banner of Bob GNC TechMela.The resource person for the program was the famous Microsoft technician and Hindi Sevi awardee from President of India, Shri Balendu Sharma Dadhich. He spoke about the various technologies available in the field of languages, with emphasis on Hindi. He also gave hands on training on how to use these technologies in Hindi to teach students. Mr. Dadhich also presented information about the various tools, which can be used in writing and editing Hindi documents. He spoke about 6 to 7 ways of typing Hindi and using Hindi tools seamlessly with other platforms.

The Program started with the welcome address by Mrs Gauri, Rajbhasha Adhikari of Bank of Baroda, Chennai region. Mr. Balendu Sharma Dadhich started his PowerPoint presentation and mesmerized the participants with his sound knowledge and easy to understand presentation. More than 200 Hindi officers and teaching faculty from various part of India participated in this webinar cum workshop. Dr Swati Paliwal, Head, department of Hindi presented the vote of thanks. She also announced the results for the various inter school and Inter College competitions which were conducted between 18th to 24th July,2020.



2.7 BASIC HINDI COMMUNICATION

Event Title	Basic Hindi Communication
Category	College Level
School & Department	Languages - Hindi
Date	03-08-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	47

Report

The Department of Hindi conducted a webinar on **Basic Hindi Communication** for the Non-Teaching faculty of Guru Nanak College (Autonomous). The webinar was conducted on Google Meet on **3**rd **August, 2020** at 4 pm. The Department of Hindi conducted a webinar on **Basic Hindi Communication** for the Non-Teaching faculty of Guru Nanak College. **Dr. Swati Paliwal**, Dean Languages and Head Department of Hindi was the resource person for the same. The webinar was conducted on Google Meet on **3**rd **August, 2020** at 4 pm. More than 60 staff members participated. E-certificates were issued after collecting feedback from the participants. This was part of a two week long orientation course for the Non-teaching staff of Guru Nanak College. The webinar's focus was on teaching small phrases and words for day-to-day communication. Oral Hindi was taught using the English alphabet and Tamil translation with the aid power point presentations. Later participants were encouraged to ask questions and clear doubts in a participants-resources person interactive session.

Invitation



E - CERTIFICATE will be provided for all participants.

Certificate



2.8 THARKALA ULAGA ILAKIYATHIN KALANGALUM KAVANANGALUM

Event Title	Tharkala Ulaga Ilakiyathin Kalangalum Kavanangalum
Category	Online International seminar
School & Department	Languages - Tamil
Date	18-08-2020
No. of Resource Person	Writer Sithuraj Ponraj
No. of Participants	586

Report

Department of Tamil organised One Day Online International seminar Program on Tharkala Ulaga ilakiyathin Kalangalum Kavanangalum From 18-08-2020 in Guru Ramdas Ac Seminar Hall in College Campus. The Department of Tamil conducted an international seminar titled "Tharkala Ulaga Ilakiyathin Kalangalum Kavanangalum" on the theme based on "Tamil Modern Literature". The seminar was conducted on 18.08.2020 through online mode. Including our own students, around 586 members attended the program. This webinar was conducted through Google meet and broadcast live on YouTube. E- Certificates were sent to all the participants appreciating their participation. Feedback comments were received with high appreciation of the program.

Invitation Copy



Certificate Copy



2.9 SALL - SCRABBLE ASSISTED LANGUAGE LEARNING - A TECHNIQUE TO POLISH YOUR ENGLISH

Event Title	SALL- Scrabble Assisted Language Learning- A Technique to Polish your English
Category	Students, Faculty and all participants
School & Department	Languages – Internal Program English
Date	21-08-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	250

Report

Report for NATIONAL LEVEL STUDENT ENRICHMENT PROGRAM ON SALL -SCRABBLE ASSISTED LANGUAGE LEARNING A TECHNIQUE TO POLISH YOUR ENGLISH. The Department of English Shift II organised an online National level student enrichment programme titled, "SALL (Scrabble Assisted Language Learning) - A technique to polish your English" on 21st August 2020 between 3.30 pm and 4.30 pm. The registration for the programme was from varied colleges from New Delhi, Madhya Pradesh, Haryana, Ludhiana etc. The programme was streamed in both Google Meet and You Tube simultaneously. There were about 250 participants comprising both professors and students. The hosts Dr. A. Indra Balini and Mr. R. Arun began the session inviting the dignitaries and the participants. An official welcome address was given by the Vice Principal (Student affairs) Dr. LRS. Kalanithi, which was followed by the felicitation by Mr. Kumaran, Head, Department of English shift I. With the Resource person's introduction by Dr. S. Deepa, the session was taken up by Mr. Ranganatha Chakravarthy, alumnus of GNC and the founder of Madras Scrabble Association. A detailed presentation with about 70 slides were displayed and explained briefly. A hands-on experience of the scrabble game was also conducted, keeping one of the students as a player and the rest helped him by giving words and clues. The session was an eye-opener for many staff and students. The time flew so fast and everybody appreciated the session. Then, Mrs.R. Radhika, Head, Department of English Shift II felicitated the Resource person. There was a question and answer session and some feedbacks were shared lively on the online platform by some enthusiastic participants. Mr. T. Jeyas proposed the vote of thanks and thereby the session came to a close gracefully.

Invitation





30





2.10 BHAKTI LITERATURE

Event Title	Bhakti Literature
Category	Guest Lecture
School & Department	Languages - Hindi
Date	21-11-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	50

Report

An online guest lecture was organized by the Hindi department of Guru Nanak College (Autonomous) on 21-11-2020 Saturday from 10 am to 12 pm. The subject of this guest lecture was based on the Bhakti Kaal which is also known as a golden period of Hindi literature. The main speaker of this program was Dr. Ravita Bhatia, Head of the department of Hindi Department of Patrician College. The program started with the guest welcome which was done by Dr.Anita Patil and guest introduction given by Mrs. Gudiya Choudhary. All the students of the first & second year of the Hindi literature, the division as well as contemporary conditions and characteristics of the Bhakti Kaal. At the end of the program, Dr. Dolly conducted a Q&A session where Dr. Ravita Bhatia interacted with the children and answered their questions. At the end of the lecture, Dr. Asha Chaturvedi gave the vote of thanks. The program was compered by Mrs. Narayani Choubey.

गुरु नानक महाविद्यालय (स्वायतशासी) के हिन्दी विभाग द्वारा दिनांक 21/11/2020 शनिवार प्रातः 10 बजे से 12 बजे तक ऑनलाइन अतिथि वक्तव्य का आयोजन किया गया, जिसका विषय हिन्दी साहित्य का स्वर्ण काल भक्ति काल रहा। इस कार्यक्रम की मुख्य वक्ता पैट्रिशियन कॉलेज के हिन्दी विभाग की विभागाध्यक्ष डॉ. रविता भाटिया थी। कार्यक्रम की शुरुवात डॉ. अनीता पाटिल ने स्वागत भाषण देते हुए किया इसके साथ ही श्रीमती गुड़िया चौधरी ने अतिथि का परिचय दिया। इस वक्तव्य में प्रथम और द्वितीय वर्ष के हिन्दी विभाग के सभी बच्चों ने भाग लिया। डॉ. रविता भाटिया ने हिन्दी साहित्य के नामकरण, विभाजन के साथ ही भक्तिकाल की समसामयिक परिस्थितियाँ तथा विशेषताओं के विषय में विस्तार से चर्चा की। कार्यक्रम के अंत में डॉ.डॉली ने प्रश्नोत्तर सत्र का संचालन किया जहाँडॉ. रविता भाटिया ने बच्चों से बातचीत करते हुए उनके प्रश्ने का जवाब भी दिया। वक्तव्य के अंत में डॉ.आशा चतुर्वेदी ने अतिथि वक्ता को धन्यवाद प्रेषित करते हुए धन्यवाद ज्ञापन दिया। कार्यक्रम का पूरा संचालन श्रीमती नारायणी चौबे ने किया।

Invitation



STUDENTS OF

Department Of Hindi

CORDIALLY INVITE YOU TO A

GUEST LECTURE

ON

"BHAKTI LITERATURE'

BY

Dr.RAVITA BHATIA

HEAD, DEPARTMENT OF HINDI PATRICIAN COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE, CHENNAI

DATE: 21.11.2020,SATURDAY

TIME:10A.M.



Mr. Manjit Singh Nayar General Secretary & Correspondent

MEET LINK: HTTPS://MEET.GOOGLE.COM/PCR-VEIT-EJG



2.11 KAVYA MADHURI: 2020

Event Title	Kavya Madhuri:2020
Category	National Level
School & Department	Languages - Hindi
Date	04-12-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	78

Report

The Department of Hindi, Guru Nanak College (Autonomous), conducted a National Level poetry competition for college students. The Department of Hindi, Guru Nanak College (Autonomous), conducted a National Level poetry competition for college students. The session began with the college prayer. Dr. M.G. Ragunathan, Principal, Guru Nanak College, gave the welcome address and also showed interest in presenting a Hindi poem in the next poetry competition. Dr. Saroj Singh was invited as the judge for the event. Ms. Narayani introduced the guest. The compering of the program was done by Dr. Anita Patil and Ms. Guria Choudhary. Dr. Swati Paliwal, HOD, Hindi Department and Dr. Asha motivated the students. Technical support was provided by Dr. Dolly.





2.12 CONTENT WRITING FOR ADVERTISEMENT

Event Title	Content Writing for advertisement
Category	Departmental
School & Department	Humanities – B.A. English
Date	23-02-2021
No. of Resource Person	1 + 2 judges
No. of Participants	30

Report

Department of B.A. English conducted a competition in competent writing for advertisement for the students of 2^{nd} year with relevance to media and communication, a paper in the syllabus. The event is to bring out the creativity of the students in content writing and presentation of their product for advertisement.


3. LIFE SKILLS

3.1 ADAPTATIONAL INSIGHTS FROM THE PHYSIOLOGY AND GENOMICS OF BACTERIA THRIVING IN THE ALPHINE REGION OF SIKKIM, HIMALAYA

Event Title	Adaptational Insights from the Physiology and Genomics of Bacteria Thriving in the Alphine Region of Sikkim, Himalaya
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Sciences - Biotechnology
Date	30-05-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	42

Report

On 30-5-2020, Biospectra, association of Biotechnology department, organized a webinar titled "Adaptational insights from the physiology and genomics of bacteria thriving in the alphine region of Sikkim, Himalaya".Biospectra, association of Biotechnology department, organized a webinar titled "Adaptational insights from the physiology and genomics of bacteria thriving in the alphine region of Sikkim, Himalaya ". The speaker was Dr. Rakshak Kumar, Scientist and Assistant Professor, High altitude Microbiology laboratory, Department of Biotechnology, CSRI, Palampur, Himachal. Dr. M.G.Ragunathan, Principal, Guru Nanak College, gave the felicitation address. He briefly discussed about his journey in the field of Biotechnology. He highlighted about his present projects and the commercial applications of his projects. The participants were I, II and III B.Sc., students of Biotechnology Department and III B.Sc., Students of Department of Zoology, Guru Nanak College.



3.2 CUSTOMER MANAGEMENT-STRATEGY FOR SUSTAINED SUCCESS

Event Title	Customer Management-Strategy for Sustained Success	
Category	Webinar	
School & Department	Commerce – B.Com. General	
Date	20-07-2020	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	250	

Report

The School of Commerce organizes online webinar series on "**Customer Management** – **Strategy for Sustained Success**" from 20th July 2020 to 20th July 2020.Mrs G. SOWMYA LAKSHMI proprietor, synergy decor, Director of Gestalt Designs Pvt Ltd & Centre Head of Dream zone gave her views on "**Strategy for Sustained Success**". She shared her views on value of Success and how to enhance our Customer Management for the success. Around 250 participants attended the session.





3.3 ACUPRESSURE- A KEY FOR A HEALTHY LIFE

Event Title	Acupressure- A Key for A Healthy Life"	
Category	Webinar	
School & Department	Humanities – Plant Biology & Biotechnology	
Date	01-08-2020	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	50	

Report

Department of Plant Biology and Plant Biotechnology of Guru Nanak College, (Autonomous), Velachery, Chennai under the aegis of the Office of the Dean (Academics) organized Webinar on "Acupressure - A key for Healthy Life "on 01/08/2020 between 04.00 pm. to 05.40 pm, through Google Meet Platform, where around 50 participants Non- teaching staff from Guru Nanak College participated in the Webinar The Dean School of Academics Dr. S. Savithiri welcomed the Speaker, dignitaries of the College Management, Faculty members and the participants Dr. E. Gayathiri, Assistant Professor, of Plant Biology and Plant Biotechnology, was the resource person who demonstrated various acupressure points for various ailments . Finally, she concluded that, doing acupressure daily for will improve mental health keep body and mind calm. She also answered to all the queries of the participants Dr. M. Gopi, HOD gave the concluding remarks and proposed the vote of grateful thanks to all those who had helped to make the webinar a success.







3.4 LIFE SKILLS AND SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Event Title	Life Skills and Social Entrepreneurship	
Category	Webinar	
School & Department	Management – Master of Business Administration	
Date	06-08-2020	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	51	

Report

The Department of MBA conducted a webinar on 'Life Skills and Social Entrepreneurship' organised by School of Management of Guru Nanak College on 6^aAugust 2020. The total number of participants for the session were 51 among which there were participants from various place across Tamilnadu like Trichy, Kanchipuram, Mayiladudurai, Dharmapuri and from places outside Tamil Nadu like Bangalore also actively Participated. The resource person was Mr. R. Sathishraj, CEO, ecrusaders. He introduced the concept of Life Skills and Social Entrepreneurship and its importance in today's world to the audience. He also explained the basic life skills and how one can develop to gain the competitive advantage among others with live examples from his experience. The session was quite interactive and he patiently answered the questions of the participants.





3.5 GENDER EQUITY TOWARDS ECONOMIC PROSPERITY OF WOMEN

Event Title	Gender Equity towards Economic Prosperity of Women	
Category	Webinar	
School & Department	Commerce – B.Com. General (Shift I)	
Date	10-03-2021	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	100	

Report

The Department of Commerce organized One Day Webinar on **Gender Equity towards Economic Prosperity of Women** 10-03-2021 Online Mode. This program was organized with the aim of inculcating values of equality and diversity which are essential for building a healthy society among the adolescent boys and girls. The Resource person highlighted the gender issues and how to resolve interpersonal conflicts arising from gender issues, she also advised them to act assertively and respond to challenges. This webinar helped the students in building values, self-discipline and also to have a balanced development of minds. The students also learned about their constitutional rights and responsibilities towards economic prosperity. Students were highly benefited through this programme. Around 90 students and 10 Faculties participated in the Webinar.





3.6 LET'S CHASE CORONA WITH CHASTE ENGLISH: PART 2 HEALTH IS WEALTH

Event Title	Let's Chase Corona with Chaste English: Part 2 Health is Wealth	
Category	International Level Online E-Quiz	
School & Department	Languages – English (Shift I)	
Date	From: 24-08-2020 To: 29-08-2020	
No. of Participants	397	

Report

The objective of the International Level Online E-Quiz is to make the participants understand the value of being healthy through proverbs, quotations and idioms on Health. The International Level Online E-Quiz created knowledge on Blood Groups. The Department of English (Shift I) under the auspices of School of Languages organized an International Level Online E-Quiz on "Let's Chase Corona with Chaste English: Part 2 Health is Wealth" The Quiz created awareness on being healthy during this pandemic situation. The Quiz was conducted from 24.08.2020 to 29.08.2020 and 397 participants were benefited.

Event Title	Constitution and democratic values	
Category	College	
School & Department	Languages - Tamil	
Date	13-10-2020	
No. of Resource Person	2	
No. of Participants	220	

3.7 CONSTITUTION AND DEMOCRATIC VALUES

Report

The Department of Tamil Organized one day Constitution and democratic values on 13.10.2020 in Guru Ramdass Auditorium in the college campus. URAIYARANGAM - A Seminar was organized on the title "ஜனநாயக விமியங்களும் சம நெறி சமூகமும்" (Jananayaka vimiyankalum sema neri samukamum) with the objective of enlightening the students on Indian Constitution and Democratic Values. Thiru Yakkan, well known social critic spoke on "அரசமைப்புச் சட்டமும் சனநாயக நெறிகளும்" (Arasamaippuc Jananayaka sananayaka nerikalum). He enlightened the students on the essence of Constitution and its historical background. He emphasized on the significance of Secular, democratic and pluralistic essence of the constitution. The next session was presided by Karthigai Selvan who spoke on "ஊடகங்களும் பொறுப்புகளும்"(Utakankalum சனநாயக Jananayaka poruppukalum). He delivered an insightful discourse was on the Democratic responsibilities of Media with interactive discussions, picking up challenging questions from the inquisitive students. The program concluded with cultural events and prized distribution. Over two hundred students overwhelmingly participated in the program.



3.8 LIFE SKILLS FOR SUCCESS

Event Title	"Life Skills for Success"	
Category	Webinar	
School & Department	Commerce – B.Com. Accounting & Finance	
Date	29-01-2021	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	400	

Report

The invited Guest speaker was **Ms. G. Christy starina**. She is an International Athlete and a Long jumper of Masters Category representing India in various World level and Asian Sports meet right from the year 1988 till date. She has brought many laurels& accolades to our country. She inspired the students and she is an exceptional and extraordinary person. The session started with the College prayer renderedby final year student, Ms.S.Vinothini. The resource person was introduced to the online attendees by the Head of the Department, Dr. Gayathri Harikumar.

The speaker spoke about her childhood experiences and explained her real-life story in length. She enlightened the students with the "Essential 3 D's " required to succeed in life-**Discipline**, **Dedication & Determination.** The speaker kept the audience in hooks when she narrated her sporting career challenges. Her expressive narration of the life incidents had anemotional impact on the listeners. She concluded talk with a note to the teachers &all elders requesting them, to motivate the students to take up some physical activity in their routine day today life. Around 400 participants were there in total, wherein 100 participants joined the Google Meet session while 300 participants joined the YouTube livestreaming session. Mrs. S.Amudhalakshmi, Asst.Professor of the Department proposed the vote of thanks. She thanked the guest speaker& all other members who had contributed for the successful conduct of the webinar.





3.9 STRONG LEADERSHIP AND TEAM WORK FOR SOCIAL WORK

Event Title	Strong Leadership and Team Work for Social Work	
Category	Webinar/Workshop	
School & Department	Humanities – Social Work	
Date	25-6-2020	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	212	

Report

The PG Department of Social Work conducted the Webinar as the initiative on behalf of the School of Humanities. The Department of social work conducted the webinar as the initiative on behalf of the school of humanity there were 212 participants registered for the webinar from all over India Mr. E. Horst Kharis, Asst. Prof of the Department of Social Work inaugurated the webinar. Dr. M. G. Ragunathan, Principal, Guru Nanak College addressed the participants with the welcome address. Followed by the welcome address, Dr. K. Shanthi, Head, Department of Social Work introduced the resources person to the participants Mr. Joshua Gerard, B.E, PGDBA, PGDHRM gave a warm welcome to all the participants. The webinar came to an end at 11.31am with the conclusion of without leadership quality and teamwork their won't be a success. The webinar concluded with vote of thanks delivered by Asst. Prof. E. Horst Kharis Invitation



Certificate





4. AWARENESS OF TRENDS IN TECHNOLOGY

4.1 ART INFINITY

Event Title	Art Infinity	
Category	Photography Competition	
School & Department	Sciences – Visual Communication	
Date	From: 30-04-2020	To: 05-05-2020
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	250	

Report

The Department of visual communication organized on Photography Competition the "Art Infinity" from 30-0-2020 to 05-05-2020. Art infinity - An awareness-based photography competition in relation to world environment day, with a theme as Nature under covid 19 was organized by the department on 30-04-2020 with result published on 05-05-2020. Number of responses over 250 members' participated and 2 best photographs relating the theme and technical aspects was selected.



Certificate





52

Event Title	Mobile Computing Technology-Android	
Category	Webinar	
School & Department	Information Technology – Bachelor of Computer Applications	
Date	10-06-2020	
No. of Resource Person	2	
No. of Participants	120	

4.2 MOBILE COMPUTING TECHNOLOGY-ANDROID

Report

The Department of Computer Applications has organised a Webinar on "Mobile Computing Technology - Android", through the platform **Go To meeting** on Wednesday 10th June 2020. Due to this pandemic situation as part of lockdown, to tackle this period with productivity and make it a quality time, the Department of Computer Applications has organised a Webinar on "Mobile Computing Technology - Android", through the platform **GoTo meeting** on Wednesday 10th June 2020.We had two resource persons for the webinar programme, the first session was hosted by the Resource Person, J.S. Sukumar (Director – Operations)Win ways Informatics Private Ltd. between the time slot 11am to 12pm.The Second session was presented by C. Chellappalani (Senior Network Administrator & Android Developer) Win ways Informatics Private Ltd. The second session was on for an hour between the time slot 12pm to 1pm.Both of our resource persons were eminent speakers and has rich set of expertise in Mobile Computing Technologies using Android. The entire session was very informative for the faculties and students, which also enabled them to gain insights into the subject area and utilise the sessions in a fruitful manner. The total number of participants registered and participated in the webinar were 120, which includes faculty members and UG students of II year and III year BCA and BSC-IT.



4.3 PRACTICAL APPROACH TO GST

Event Title	PRACTICAL APPROACH TO GST	
Category	Faculty Members/Students	
School & Department	Management – B.Com. Bank Management	
Date	From: 25-06-2020	To: 27-06-2020
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	60	

Report

The Department of B. Com (Bank Management) organized a webinar series on" **Practical Approach to GST**" by Mr.CA G.P Srivatsan (Practising Charted Accountant) from 25th June 2020 till 27th June 2020 through Zoom online platform for faculty members and Students across the city. In this webinar series resource person Mr,CA G.P Srivatsan has covered Goods and Services Tax with practical examples. All three days the programme was very informative and well utilized by audience. Resource person explained about benefits of GST,essential of GST w.r.t supply and non-supply, exemptions in GST, composition schemes and its conditions, input tax credit and personal liable for registration. The participants benefited a lot with question-and-answer sessions and gained deeper knowledge in GST.









4.4 ERP OVERVIEW

Event Title	ERP Overview
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Information Technology – Master of Computer Applications
Date	29-06-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	100

Report

The department of MCA conducted a webinar on ERP and the programme has been conducted on 29th June 2020. The department of MCA conducted a webinar on ERP and the resource person was Mr. Gokul krishnan, Manager, and Cognizant Technology. The webinar was held on 29/06/2020 and all the faculties, students of MCA joined the webinar. He explained the real objective of enterprise resource planning and emphasized the need for the planning. He explained about the evolution of ERP and the area in which ERP is used such as financial planning, Engineering, And Marketing. Brief explanation was given on ERP systems that concentrates mainly on the enterprise and the genuine software systems that is used in back office with the modern CRM modules. Advantages, Disadvantages, operation benefits, future of ERP, cost factors were also discussed. The Resource Person handled the session in an excellent manner. The content is useful, informative to the audience.





4.5 BIG DATA CHALLENGES & OPPORTUNITIES

Event Title	Big Data Challenges & Opportunities
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Information Technology – Master of Computer Applications
Date	04-07-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	100

Report

The department of MCA conducted a webinar Big Data Challenges & Opportunities the programme has been conducted on 4th June 2020.The department of MCA conducted a webinar on Big Data Challenges & Opportunities and the resource person was Dr. P. V. KUMARAGURU, Dean IT, School of Information Technology, Guru Nanak College. The webinar was held on 04-07-2020 and all the staff and students of computer science department participated in the webinar. The webinar comprises of evolution of digital data, cloud computing and Data mining Techniques. He explained about the data centers cloud computing technology. The Resource Person handled the session in an excellent manner. The content is useful, informative to the audience.





4.6 SQL TOOLS

Event Title	SQL TOOLS		
Category	WORKSHOP		
School & Department	Information Technology – Master of Computer Applications		
Date	From :15-07-2020	To: 18-07-2020	
No. of Resource Person	2		
No. of Participants	65		

Report

Department of MCA conducted a workshop on SQL Tools from 15.7.2020 to 18.7.2020. A Four day workshop on <u>SQL Tools</u> was conducted by MCA Department in association with <u>Data</u> <u>Software Research Company</u> (DSRC) From 15th July to 18th July 2020 through the web portal of DSRC server. The students were provided the Visual Studio Community Edition 2019 and the installation procedure was explained to them in detail. Also, intensive training was provided in areas such as DDL, DML & DCL commands Functions & Joins Sub query & Rank functions Constraints, other DB objects and T-Stored Procedure and Trigger, Transactions, Cursor. Classist LMS Learner Tool was used for effective training.





4.7 SAFE AGILE METHODOLOGY WITH 4DX AND BEHAVIOR DRIVEN DEVELOPMENT

Event Title	SAFE Agile Methodology with 4DX and Behavior Driven Development	
Category	Webinar	
School & Department	Information Technology – B.Sc. Information Technology	
Date	31-07-2020	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	153	

Report

The Department of B.Sc. (Information Technology) organized a one-day Webiner on "SAFe Agile Methodology with 4DX and Behavior Driven Development" from 31-07-2020 Between 9.00 AM to 10.00 a.m. The Department of B.Sc(IT), organized a webinar on the topic, 'SAFE-Agile Methodology with 4DX and Behavior Driven Development, on July 31st, 2020. Mrs. Senthiru Lakhi, Product Development Manager & Enterprise Architect, Dell Technologies, Texas, USA, acted as the resource person for the webinar. Our Dean (IT), Dr.P.V.Kumaraguru , welcomed the gathering. Our beloved Principal Dr.M.Raghunathan gave a special address. Mr.T. Ravishankar, Asst.Prof introduced the Resource person. The resource person shared her valuable insights and industrial experience through the topics listed below for the participants. Traditional Methodology-The traditional method uses a linear approach, where the stages of the software development process must be completed in a sequential order. Agile Methodology- The various agile Scrum methodologies share much of the same philosophy, as well as many of the same characteristics and practices. But from an implementation standpoint, each has its own recipe of practices, terminology, and tactics. Kanban with SAFE - Team Kanban is a method that helps teams facilitate the flow of value by visualizing workflow, establishing Work In Process (WIP) limits, measuring throughput, and continuously improving their process. Behavior Driven Development - BDD aims to create a shared understanding of how an application should behave by discovering new features based on concrete examples. Key examples are then formalized with natural language following a Given/When/Then structure. The Webinar session ended up by the thanking note given by Dr.J.Vanathi, HOD ,B.Sc. (IT).

Invitation



Certificate



64



4.8 SET-UP AND MAINTENANCE OF LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

Event Title	Set-up and maintenance of laboratory equipment	
Category	Orientation Programme	
School & Department	Sciences - Biotechnology	
Date	08-08-2020	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	50	

Report

The event was facilitated by Dean Academics, Dr. Savithri with her wonderful words of introduction. The Speaker, Dr. Bharathi Ravikrishnan, Head, Department of Biotechnology, oriented the participants about the importance of laboratory set-up in inculcating the practical learning pedagogy among students. The event was facilitated by Dean Academics, Dr. Savithri with her wonderful words of introduction. The Speaker, Dr. Bharathi Ravikrishnan, Head, Department of Biotechnology, oriented the participants about the importance of laboratory set-up in inculcating the practical learning pedagogy among students. The general laboratory set-up in inculcating the practical learning pedagogy among students. The general laboratory set-up, arrangement of instruments, equipments and chemical arrangement was explained. She also emphasized on the fact about the Indian government norms for the chemicals arrangement in lab and about the chemical labeling system. She also explained about the different types of labs (scientific labs, nutritional lab, food processing labs, lab for humanities, Language labs, architect lab, system labs, green house lab etc.). The safe methods of sample and chemical disposal, cleaning and washing were also discussed. About 50 participants from the non-teaching staff were the participants of the programme.





Event Title	Real Time Trading in Stock Market	
Category	Webinar	
School & Management	Management – Master of Business Administration	
Date	24-08-2020	
No. of Resource Person	1	
No. of Participants	42	

4.9 REAL TIME TRADING IN STOCK MARKET

Report

The Department of MBA conducted an Orientation webinar on '**Real Time Trading in Stock Market**'on 24th August 2020. The total number of participants for the session were42which included students and faculty members, 1 participant from Technical support team, OCOE from Guru Nanak College and Research Scholar from Quaid-e-Millath government college for women. The resource person was Mr.M.Jeyaprakash, Director, MCUBE Academy, Chennai. He explained the concept of stock market and its functioning in a very simple and interesting manner which could be understood by anyone using lot of real time examples and by showing the virtual stock markets. He also explained the movement of prices and fluctuations over a period of time and explained the reasons for it. He also gave suggestions on how to choose the stocks for investment that could fetch better benefits in future. MrJeyaprakash also clarified the doubts of the participants and overall, the session was an interesting learning experience to all the participants.



	F	Real Time Tra	ding in Sto	ock Mark	et		
460 460 10:33 @	4) (D ····	O LTE2 4G, 62		11:49	O O G 55.0	ارر ارر ی <i>ی چ</i>	60
<section-header><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><table-cell></table-cell></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></section-header>	And Academy Any Noder Janual Annual College and a Mayoo Subiot Engineering The Corrence Dorivision INISM College Dorivision INISM College Dorivision INISM Product Januar College College Dorivision INISM Data College Dorivision INISM Data C			Man M Jeyar Director, MCL NSE & NISM Ap	IBE Academy	nlinetradingskill 5000 76515	5
Note:		(i)	www.onlinstradingsk		E	(i)	~~
C 😣	chitra k (You)		6		onlinetradingski	U	>
	lakshmipradha T	>	^	3) 80	onlinetradingski	ills	>
D 🚷	Dr. UMA MAHESV	VARI V >	-	ی 🏟	Adhithya Panne	errselvam	>
	and the second second		Also in t	he meetin	ıg (43)		
	erama devi	>	2	8	Abinaya Anand		>
Also in the meetin	ig (47)				Aiith Kumaar		
					Ajith Kumar		/
\equiv	\frown		٢	\equiv		\bigtriangledown	

4.10 PLASMA FOR MATERIAL PROCESSING AND GREEN ENVIRONMENT

Event Title	Plasma for Material Processing and Green Environment
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Sciences - Physics
Date	05-09-2020
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	362

Report

The Department of Physics Organized One Day Webinar Program **Plasma for Material Processing and Green Environment** from 05-09-2020 in Online mode. Students could able to understand the fourth state of matter of PLASMA Physics and it is a basic research discipline that has many different areas of application of Plasma for material processing and green environment. REPORT DESCRIPTION: Plasma is often called the fourth state of matter along with solid, liquid and gas. Just as a liquid will boil, changing into a gas when energy is added, heating a gas will form plasma, a soup of positively charged particles (ions) and negatively charged particles (electrons). A detailed study of Plasma for material processing and green environment like thermal plasma processing system, methods of plasma generation and plasma source, production of carbon onions and hollow spheres in micro plasma discharge, Mineral processing by Air plasma torch and its applications. There is more application in this field. In future, students are very much interested to doing research in the area of plasma physics

Invitation



70

Certificate





4.11 FUTURE OF DATA SCIENCE AND CLOUD COMPUTING

Event Title	Future of Data Science and Cloud Computing
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Information Technology – B.Sc. Information Technology
Date	06-03-2021
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	99

Report

The Department of B.Sc. (Information Technology) organized a one-day Webinar on "Future of Data Science and Cloud Computing" from 06/03/2021 at 9.00am to 10.00 am. The Department of B.Sc (IT), organized a webinar on the topic, **'FUTURE OF DATA SCIENCE AND CLOUD COMPUTING**, on 6th March, 2021. Mr. Ramesh Kasthuri , Senior Technology Officer , Bank of Montreal , Texas , TORONTO, acted as the resource person for the webinar .Our Dean Academics, Dr.S.Savithri mam, welcomed the gathering. Ms S Nirmala Devi – dean, School of information technology to address the participants. Ms Pansy Ebina, Asst. Prof introduced the Resource person. Mr.T. Ravishankar vote of thanks at the end of webinar. The resource person shared his valuable insights about insurance, Telcos and banking experience through the topics listed below for the participants. The Resource person also highlighted on Industry expectations of graduates with student perceptions of requisite knowledge and skills for professional success. The Webinar session ended up by the thanking note given by Dr.J.Vanathi, HOD, B.Sc (IT).





4.12 ML-AN INTRODUCTION TO SUPERVISED LEARNING

Event Title	ML-an Introduction to Supervised Learning
Category	Webinar
School & Department	Information Technology – Master of Computer Applications
Date	09-03-2021
No. of Resource Person	1
No. of Participants	140

Report

Department of MCA conducted a webinar on ML- An Introduction on 9-3-2021. The department of MCA conducted a webinar on ML-AN INTRODUCTION TO SUPERVISED LEARNING. The resource person was Dr.C.OSWALD, Post –Doctoral Fellow, Department of Computer Science & Eng., IIT, Kanpur. The webinar was held on 09/03/2021 and all the faculty's, students of MCA joined the webinar. The Resource person explained about the evolution of ML& Supervised Learning. The Resource Person handled the session in an excellent manner. The content is useful, informative to the students and staff.



